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     URS  
  101 Research Drive  

Columbia, SC  29203  
   Phone:  (803) 254-4400 

Fax:  (803) 771-6676 
 

Posted to USC Website 
 
 
RE: USC Upstate Street and Parking Lot Maintenance and Repairs RE-BID 
 For the University of South Carolina  
 State Project No. H34-9544-JM-F 

URS Project No. 46423272 - Paving 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.  1 – July 2, 2014 
 
 
TO: ALL HOLDERS OF RECORD OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  This addendum forms a part of the 
Contract Documents.  It modifies them as follows: 
 
GENERAL / CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Bid Location/Hand Delivery/Mail Address:  Bids are due to USC (Columbia) 
Campus Planning and Construction, 743 Greene Street, Columbia, SC 29208, 
Attn: Juaquana Brookins. 

2. Bid Closing Date/Time:  Bids are due on 7/8/14 at 3:00 PM at the above 
location and will be publicly opened in Conference Room 53. 

3. A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on June 24, 2014.  A list of attendees 
is attached. 

4. Please ensure the following information is placed on the exterior of the bid 
envelope: Bid for USC Upstate Street and Parking Lot Maintenance and Repairs 
RE-BID, Project No. H34-9544-JM-F. 

5. All empty conduit installed shall have pull wires. 
6. Base Bid work includes Site F and Site G.  Site E is not included in this contract. 
7. All pavement markings shall be non-thermoplastic, single coat application. 
8. Coordination of work will be required at Site G (Campus Life Service Road) for 

deliveries and Site F (American Way) for Facilities and National Guard staff 
access. 

9. An SCDOT Encroachment Permit is in effect for the work at the intersection of 
Valley Falls Road and Site F (American Way).  A copy of this permit is attached. 

10. Excess top soil and any asphalt millings shall remain the property of USC 
Upstate and shall be placed on-site as directed by the owner. 

11. USC Upstate will handle all permanent signage including providing and 
placement of new signs and removal and/or relocation of existing signs. 

12. Asphalt pricing shall be fixed and will not be indexed. 
13. USC Upstate will require the use of Grassing Schedule Rate B. 
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GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: In Site G it calls out for us to install a new concrete loading dock.  
Does this concrete need to be high early strength or is the owner going to be 
able to stay off of the new concrete for at least 7 days? 
 
Answer: The concrete in this area will not be required to be high early strength. 
 

2. Question: Clarification:  All excess dirt can stay and be stockpiled on-site in an 
approved area?  Then unsuitables will have to be hauled off site? 

 
Answer: Any encountered unsuitable material must be removed from the site. 

 
3. Question: Are any asbuilts required? 
 

Answer: To clarify Note 12 of the Construction Sequence on sheet 7, as-builts 
will be required for newly installed and modified storm drainage only. 

 
4. Question: The specs mention construction schedules.  Is a schedule going to be 

a requirement for this project? 
 

Answer: At the pre-construction conference the owner would like a project 
schedule indicating major work components with milestones and durations and it 
shall be updated periodically throughout the project as conditions dictate. 

 
5. Question: Is the owner or contractor responsible for testing? 
 

Answer: Please reference Specification 01410 – Testing Lab Services. 
 

6. Question: Is prime (base course) going to be required for this project? 
 

Answer: No, prime coat for the stone base will not be required. 
 

7. Question: Please clarify the type of turf reinforcement mat / erosion control 
blanket to be used. 

 
Answer: For all noted areas of turf reinforcement mat and/or erosion control 
blanket, the product shall be North American Green BioNET C125BN Double Net 
Coconut Blanket, installed with North American Green Bio-STAKES 
biodegradable blanket pins. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Pre-bid sign-in attendance sheet. 
2. SCDOT Encroachment Permit. 
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Encroachment Permit

Permit No : 167525

Permit Decision Date : 4/8/2014

Expiration Date : 4/8/2015 
8:18:37 AM

Type 
Permit :RESURFACING

Location:

District Work County Type Route Aux Begin MP End MP

3 Spartanburg US 176 None 21.086 21.086

Contact Information

Applicant:
USCUpstate
(coURSCorporation)

Phone: 8645035500

Contact:
Bryan Thomas, URS 803-254-
4400

Address: 800 University Way,

City: Spartanburg State: SC Zip: 29303

Comments

American Way intersection is located on the USC Upstate campus 
approximately 470 LF south of Fine Road and approximately 1,470 LF north 
of North Campus Blvd. 

Special Provisions:

9999 - See Attached for Additional Special Provisions

0001 - THE ENTIRE WIDTH OF ROAD SHALL BE RESURFACED AS SHOWN ON 
ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION.

0002 - ALL REPAVING IS TO CONFORM TO STANDARD DEPARTMENT 
SPECIFICATIONS. THE ROAD, AT DROP INLETS, SHALL BE MILLED TO MAKE A 
SMOOTH TRANSITION WHEN PAVED. PAVEMENT WITH CURB AND/OR SIDEWALK 
WILL BE PAVED FULL DEPTH FROM OUTER EDGE TO GUTTER EDGE.

0003 - WHEN ROADS ARE RESURFACED, SHOULDERS SHALL BE REGRADED TO 
THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO CONFORM TO THE DEPARTMENT SPECIFICATIONS.

0004 - SCDOT SHALL BE NOTIFIED WHEN WORK DEFINED IN THE PERMIT STARTS 
AS WELL AS WHEN THE WORK IS COMPLETED. REFERENCE SHALL BE MADE BY 
PERMIT NUMBER.

0120 - RESTORATION OF PAVEMENT, SHOULDERS, DITCHES, ETC., TO BE 
PERFORMED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION, OR SCHEDULED SO 
THAT THE CONSTRUCTION IS NO FURTHER THAN 2,000 L.F. AHEAD OF COMPLETE 
RESTORATION.

0117 - OPEN TRENCHES SHALL BE COVERED WITH METAL PLATES WHEN THE 
PAVEMENT CANNOT BE RESTORED THE SAME DAY. PLATES SHALL BE 
MONITORED PERIODICALLY TO ENSURE THAT THE TRENCH IS PROPERLY 
COVERED.

0119 - INSTALLATION TO BE MADE BY THE WET OR DRY BORE METHOD IN SUCH 
A MANNER AS NOT TO DISTURB EXISTING PAVEMENT.

0125 - ALL CROSSLINE PIPES ARE TO BE LOCATED AND FLAGGED PRIOR TO 
BEGINNING OPERATION.

0202 - PAVEMENT DESIGN SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON ATTACHED 
DOCUMENTATION

0304 - PAVEMENT MARKINGS ALTERED DURING THIS INSTALLATION SHALL BE 
RESTORED BY THE APPLICANT.

0306 - TRAFFIC CONTROL, LIGHTS, SIGNS AND FLAG-MEN WILL BE FURNISHED 
BY APPLICANT AND WILL CONFORM TO PART VI OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM 
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

0311 - SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE USED TO MINIMIZE 
THE MOVEMENT OF SEDIMENT.
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